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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

A.
GENERAL QUESTIONS
1
1.  We were unable to obtain a copy of the current contract prior to the conference, because the Internet link provided was broken.  Will NNSA/NSO provide a copy of the current contract to prospective offerors?  When?

The Internet link provided was checked and there was no problem accessing the current contract. 
2.  Has NTS considered the use of a Small Business or a Small Business Team for these services in the past?  If so, have any contracts been issued to a Small Business or Small Business Team for Security Protective Force Services at NTS?

In the past, this requirement has been procured under the basis of full and open competition which allows for the consideration of both large and small business entities.  However, no small business has been successful in the past. 
3.  How long after the conference will the Solicitation for Statements of Qualifications be issued?


The second source synopsis is expected to be issued in early March of 2003.


4.  The transition of current activities/work is most critical for a seamless operation.  What is your overlap period?

The anticipated transition period after contract award is two months.

5.  Are you wanting a joint approach?  The management is a mix of the team?

NNSA/NSO does not have a preferred approach.  It is incumbent upon the offeror(s) to determine how to propose.

6.  To better enable a response to your sources sought, will you provide the current contract w/mods and your performance measures?  Contract AC08-98NV13149 is posted on web is this complete?

The current contract can be accessed at www.nv.doe.gov/business/PrimeContractsNV13149.htm.   Contract modifications will be posted to this site.
7.  Will a transition plan (inventory) be required in sources sought?

No transition plan (inventory) will be required for the sources sought but will be required during the RFP process.

8.  What positions do you consider key?  Will you require resumes for the sources sought?

Key positions will be detailed in the RFP.  No, resumes will not be required for the sources sought.

9.  Will you require/request Teaming Agreements/documentation/letters for the sources sought?

Written documentation of the arrangement will not be required for the sources sought but will be requested during the RFP process.
10.  Is there still a protective force helicopter operation?


No.

11.  Is there a union associated with the contract?

Yes, the Independent Guard Association of Nevada Local No. 1.  The current agreement will be made available upon issuance of the second sources sought synopsis and during the RFP process.

12.  Will copies of the slide presentation be made available to the attendees?

Yes.  Slide presentations from the conference/workshop held at NNSA/NSO on February 19, 2003, that did not contain sensitive information, will be released as a file attachment with the second sources sought synopsis.
13.  What licensing must each individual protective force member obtain to perform the services described in the SOW?

 

Other than completing the Department of Energy Personnel Assurance Program certification requirements in accordance with DOE Order 452.2b, a valid driver’s license issued in the United States is the only federal licensing required.

14.  Do you expect a Nevada Security license to be submitted with the proposal?

Since the NV license is required, how long does it take to get the license?  Is there a surety bond?

Today you indicated that the GM must have a PI license.  We understand that to get a PI license you must be a resident of NV or have an approved (awarded contract).  We also understand that it takes 6 months to a year to obtain a PI license.  This could be a significant limitation for all prospective contractors and could be detrimental to you getting the best qualified GM.  Will you award the contract to a company with the stipulation that after award the GM must get a PI license?

Yes.  In order to perform the contract, the successful offeror shall comply with all applicable state and federal regulations.

Nevada Revised Statue, CHAPTER 648, PRIVATE INVESTIGATORS, PRIVATE  PATROLMEN, POLYGRAPHIC EXAMINERS, PROCESS SERVERS, REPOSSESSORS AND DOG HANDLERS can be accessed at the following link - http://www.leg.state.nv.us/nrs/NRS-648.html#NRS648Sec100.  Additional questions regarding the Nevada licensing requirements should be directed to the State of Nevada.
B.
QUESTIONS RELATING TO SMALL BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS 
1.  Are you looking for a locally based Las Vegas small business?


NNSA/NSO has no geographical preference or requirement.

2.  Is DOE currently using any other Small Business or Small Business Teams to satisfy similar requirements at similar DOE installations?

Yes.  Small businesses are being utilized throughout the complex in both direct contracting relationships and as subcontractors at other locations.  However, services provided do not include paramilitary security units.

3.  What can you predict will be the specific financial requirements for a Small Business in order to be considered for work under the proposed procurement?

The ability to finance the requirements of the NNSA/NSO security protective force services contract for a 45 day period after contract award.  Current contract costs amount to approximately $1.5 million/month depending on NNSA/NSO activity.  
4.  How will NVOO define 'small business'?  Specific NAICs codes or ability to self certify?

In accordance with the Small Business Administration regulations NNSA/NSO will define small business based upon the specifications under the North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code applicable to this procurement.  The NAICS applicable to this procurement is 561612, Protective Guard Services with a Small Business Administration (SBA) size standard of  $10.5.  To attain more information on the SBA size standards visit the SBA Pro-Net website at pro-net.sba.gov.  

5.  What percentage or portion is NVOO looking to set aside for small/disadvantage business?

This decision will not be made until market research has been completed.  This research includes the assessment of the capabilities of small businesses to meet NV’s requirements. 
6.  What are the expected qualifications from submitting teams?

The demonstrated ability to perform NNSA/NSO Security Protective Force Services requirements as outlined in the draft Scope of Work. 
7.  How does a small business get into the database and how do you match requirements to a small business?  

The SBA’s PRO-Net database is used to research small business capability.  To attain more information about the PRO-Net database and how to register visit the SBA PRO-Net website at pro-net.sba.gov.  NAICS codes or key word searches are used to match a small business with requirements.  The NAICS code applicable to this procurement is 561612, Protective Guard Services with a Small Business Administration (SBA) size standard of $10.5.  To attain more information on the SBA NAICS codes and size standards visit PRO-Net website referenced above.  
8.  Do you anticipate small business goals among the small businesses, i.e. HBCU/8a/HubZone?

This decision will not be made until market research has been completed.  This research includes the assessment of the capabilities of small businesses to meet NV’s requirements. 

9.  Will the small business be able, as part of the staffing plan, to hire the incumbent (WSI) work force?

NNSA/NSO will not restrict the successful offeror’s discretion to hire incumbent staff.  However, the successful offeror is required to honor the current IGAN agreement.
10.  How do you anticipate awarding to a small business a contract to provide protective service personnel (security guards)?  Does WSI continue the contract with the small business as the primary or sub?

Although WSI holds the current contract for protective force services at NNSA/NV, this contract expires September 2003.  The issuance of the second sources sought request is part of the market research/planning phase of the procurement to award a new contract by the expiration of the current contract.  

11.  How do small businesses get clearances for personnel to do business?  Will they be given ample time to get clearance, or will current small businesses with clearance be the only companies considered for contract?

The brochure “DOE Security Requirements for Small Business Contractors” provides small businesses with an overview of security requirements associated with contracts involving classified information and can be accessed at http://www.pnl.gov/isrc/pdf/sm_busi_contractors.pdf.  
C.
QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

1.  What is the acquisition schedule?

The development of an acquisition schedule can not be completed until a decision has been made on how this requirement will be acquired.  The current contract expires September 30, 2003.
2.  Is a draft planned?

A draft RFP will not be issued.  However, in accordance with FAR regulations, a notice of contract action will be posted to FedBizOPs.

3.  What are the expected award and start of performance dates?


The current contract expires September 30, 2003.

4.  What is the anticipated value?

This decision will not be made until market research has been completed.  This research includes the assessment of the capabilities of small businesses to meet NV’s requirements. 

5.  If the effort is broken into multiple RFPs, what is the expected value of each part?

This decision will not be made until market research has been completed.  This research includes the assessment of the capabilities of small businesses to meet NV’s requirements.  Prospective offerors can refer to the current contract to get some idea of the cost of this contract.
6.  What type of contract will this be?

The contract type anticipated to be used for this requirement is Cost Plus Award Fee. 
7.  What are the expected award criteria?


The expected award criteria will be outlined in the Request for Proposal (s).

8.  Will NVOO be requesting oral presentations, written, or a combination?

This decision will not be made until market research has been completed.  This research includes the assessment of the capabilities of small businesses to meet NV’s requirements. 

9.  Will an evaluation tool be used for the proposals?  What Tool?


Yes.  Evaluation criteria will be stated in the RFP. 

D.
QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE SCOPE OF WORK
1.  Will the addition of future missions, including programs associated with the staging/storage, disassembly, and weapons modernization of nuclear weapons or the relocation of the TA-18 Program from Los Alamos, New Mexico increase the contract above the 160 armed guard figure cited in the SOW?  If so, how much?


No.  The increase to 160 is based on proposed future mission requirements.
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2.  SOW Section II, entitled (NNSA/NSO Facility Mission,( refers to (DOE Threat Guidance( documents.  Will DOE Threat Guidance documents be made available to offerors?  If so, when?


No classified documents will be released during this acquisition process.
3.  SOW Section II, entitled (NNSA/NSO Facility Mission,( refers to (Nuclear Emergency Response Capability Programs,( (NEST,( and (Aerial Measurement Systems.(  Will the NNSA/NSO provide guidance to prospective offerors as to the role of the Security Protective force in the aforementioned emergency response programs in terms of the required training exercises, performance-based tests, equipment, deployment/travel considerations, etc?
In accordance with DOE requirements, the role of the protective force is to protect the assets associated with these programs.  In many instances the assets associated with these programs include classified and sensitive information and equipment.  Classified information will not be released as a part of this acquisition process.  

4.  Please complete the attached Manning Table so we can understand more fully the labor categories to be used to provide the services.  A completed table will also demonstrate whether or not sufficient quantities of qualified staff are presently available.

Disclosure of this information is not warranted to respond to the published sources sought synopsis.  This information is more relevant during the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.  Non-proprietary labor category data will be provided when the RFP is issued.
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5.  SOW Section IV, entitled (Requirements,( indicates that the total armed force strength of 125 is anticipated to increase by 35 to meet proposed future mission requirements.  What is the anticipated timing of the increase? Please indicate the amount of the increase for each labor category in the column named (Anticipated Number of Staff( on the Manning Table (Attachment 1).

The anticipated timing of the staffing increase is unknown at this time.   

Disclosure of the information requested to complete the Manning Table is not warranted to respond to the second Sources Sought synopsis.  Non-proprietary labor category data will be provided when the RFP is issued.
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6.  SOW Section V.1.A.3 references Response Capabilities, Denial and Containment Strategies and plans for Recapture, Recovery and Pursuit in the event of theft or sabotage of Nuclear Explosive Devices.  Does NNSA/NSO have said Plans in place?  If so, may we review them?  If the answer is no, are the plans sufficient to perform the tasks?  If the Plans are not sufficient, please indicate on the Manning Table (Attachment 1) which labor category will upgrade the plans and provide an estimate of the level of effort necessary to complete sufficient plans.

Yes, plans are currently in place.  However, classified information will not be released as a part of this acquisition process.  Additionally, the generation of plans will not be required as part of the proposal process.  After contract award, the successful offeror will be required to maintain current plans and develop additional plans based on NNSA/NSO guidance. 

7.  How will the work be split in the contract (pro-force personnel vs. support personnel, etc.)?

NNSA/NV provides the contactor with the specific number of security protective force personnel required.  Current disclosure of the split in the “pro-force vs. support personnel, etc.”, is not warranted to respond to the published sources sought synopsis.  This information is more relevant during the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.  Non-proprietary labor category data will be provided when the RFP is issued.

8.  What percent of the work force requirements are armed guards?


The current contract requires 125 uniformed armed security protective force personnel.
9.  Can the SOW distinguish between armed and unarmed requirements?

All the requirements detailed in the SOW under Part 1. Protective Force Management and Training are performed by armed security protective force personnel.  


10.  Are any of the Administrative Activities (Paragraph 4) armed guards?

Administrative activities are not required to be performed by armed uniform security protective force personnel.
11.  SOW Section V.1.B provides for fixed security stations, roving patrols, escorts and test event/experiment support.  Please complete the attached Post Coverage Requirement Table (Attachment 2) indicating (how many( people fall within each classification of work, (where( and (when.(
Disclosure of this information is not warranted to respond to the published sources sought synopsis.  This information is more relevant during the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.  Non-proprietary labor category data will be provided when the RFP is issued.
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12.  SOW Sections V.1.C.1-4 provide for a variety of operational planning documents, risk analysis and training.  Does NNSA/NSO have said Plans in place?  If so, may we review them?  If the answer is no, are the plans sufficient to perform the tasks?  If the Plans are not sufficient, please indicate on the Manning Table (Attachment 1) which labor category will upgrade the plans and provide an estimate of the level of effort necessary to complete sufficient plans.

Yes, plans are currently in place.  However, sensitive and/or classified information will not be released as a part of this acquisition process.  Additionally, the generation of plans will not be required as part of the proposal process.  After contract award, the successful offeror will be required to maintain current plans and develop additional plans based on NNSA/NSO guidance. 
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13.  SOW Section v.1.F refers to the DOE/NNSA Design Basis Threat Statement.  Will this statement be made available to prospective offerors?


No.  Classified documents will not be released as a part of this acquisition process.
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14.  Sow Section V.4.E.6 provides for internal assessments.  Will copies of the last several assessments be made available to the offerors?

No.  These are sensitive documents that will not be released as a part of this acquisition process.
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15.  SOW Sections V.4.F.2-3 provide for pre-hire/pre-clearing background investigations and security clearance justification requests.  Does the contractor perform these responsibilities for only its employees, or for other M&O vendors and subcontractors as well?

Yes.  The successful contractor performs these responsibilities for M&O employees, its employees and other entities as directed by NNSA/NSO.
16.  SOW Section V.4.N.4 provides for uniforms and uniform maintenance requirements.  Please provide an itemized listing of each item of uniforms and equipments currently issued to Protective Force Personnel, indicating the quantity of each item issued.

A current government-furnished property listing will be made available during the RFP process.  After contract award, the successful offeror will be responsible for acquiring uniforms for security protective force personnel. 
17.  SOW Section V.4.N.7 provides for the government furnished office and training facilities.  Please specify the location, size and configuration of office space indicating (which( labor categories are housed (where(, so that we can better appreciate work flow and communication issues.  

Administration offices and physical fitness facilities of sufficient size are located in North Las Vegas and at the Nevada Test Site.  Configuration of the currently available work space to facilitate work flow and communication should be addressed by the offeror during the RFP process.
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18.  SOW Section V.4.N.8 provides for the NNSA/NSO to furnish vehicles, maintenance, fuel, etc.  Please specify the make, model, year and condition of each vehicle used in the performance of the work so that we may better understand the complexity of the work.  In addition, please specify whether the contractor or the government insures the vehicles.

A current government-furnished property listing will be made available during the RFP process.  Vehicle maintenance is performed by the M&O contractor.  The contractor is required to maintain third party insurance on standard fleet equipment which includes sedans and trucks.
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19.  SOW Section O references labor relations activities.  Please provide a copy of the current Collective Bargaining Agreement.

The current labor agreement with the Independent Guard Association of Nevada will be included as a file attachment to the second Sources Sought Synopsis and will also be made available during the RFP process.

20.  What is the scope of surveillance work for the Pro Force?

Surveillance work associated with this requirement is very limited and conducted on an as needed basis to  SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1protect the premises, facilities, property, and personnel utilized by NNSA/NSO.
21.  Do ISM and ISSM have certification levels like ISO 9001 or CMM.

There is a verification/validation review for ISM.  There are no certification requirements for ISSM. 
22.  Are there existing teaming plans for OPSEC and S&S training (or other training) available for review?
Disclosure of this information is not warranted to respond to the published sources sought synopsis.  This information is more relevant during the Request for Proposal (RFP) process.  

23.  What are the engagement protocols for U.S. Military Special Operations/Seal Team intrusion attempts?
Intelligence related information will not be released with this acquisition process.  After contract award, intelligence related information will be provided to the contractor on a need to know basis only.

24.  What is the estimated time for an employee to complete SAS qualifications?

The length of time required to complete the SAS qualification, including the basic security officer training, is 15 weeks.

25.  What level of intelligence (imagery, human, signal, etc.) does NNSO/NSA intend to share with the contract recipients?

After contract award, intelligence related information will be provided to the contractor on a need to know basis only.

26.  Do I understand correctly that TSCM Teams conducting the TSCM surveys are not part of this contract; in other words the TSCM requirements for this effort is primarily a program management function?

TSCM Teams are not part of this contract.

27.  If surveys are part of this effort, will the equipment be GFE?


TSCM surveys are not part of this effort.
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